San Francisco Culinary, Bartenders & Service Employees Trust Funds
1182 Market Street, Suite 320  San Francisco e California « 94102-4919
Telephone: (844) 492-9157 o Fax: (415) 233-9341

MEMORANDUM
TO: All Retirees in the San Francisco Culinary, Bartenders and Service Employees
Welfare Fund
FROM: Board of Trustees
DATE: February 2025
RE: Notice of Change in Retiree Self-Pay Dependent Child Rate

The Trustees of the San Francisco Culinary, Bartenders and Service Employees Welfare
Fund (“Plan”) have made an important change to your Health and Welfare benefit plan.

This Notice is to inform you that the Trustees recently established a Non-Medicare
dependent child contribution rate of $65 per month, per dependent child. The rate will be effective
March 1, 2025. Beginning with your March 2025 payment for March 2025 coverage, Retirees will
be required to submit payment of $65 for each dependent child they have enrolled for coverage.
This information is VERY IMPORTANT to you and your dependents. Please take the time to
review it carefully.

If you have any questions about these changes, please contact the Fund Administrator at
(844) 492-9157.



